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Honorable Henry Wads
District Attorney
Dallas County

Dallas, Texas

Dear Henry:

As of May 5, 1964, Ihzve veccivel a letter {rom J. Leo Raakin, General
Counsel of the Presidea:’s Cemm:3sion oa the assassination of Presidont
Kennody, in which the followrag riquests aro madae.

"Tha Corminissicn would lilie w0 krow whethar any law cnforcemont agoncy
in the State of Toxas possessus ary inrformation not hicierto disclosea to
this Commission concerning the zssociation oi Lee Harvey Gswald or

Jack Ruby with any Comziunist or subversive organizations in the United
States or abroad, or with any cririinals or criminal groups cither in the
United States or abroad. The Cosunission would also like to know whother
any law enforcement agency ia the Stats of Texas possesses any investi-
gatory reports, polica recoris, or other official data not hitherto disclosed
to tha Commission concesniny the assassination of Preaident Kennody and
the death of Lea Harvey GCavald, ‘

The Coraraission woald 2iza Like jour assurance that tha law enforcament
agencies in the State of Te:as wil. continue to forwad to the Commission
all such information aa requosted above which may come i.:to the pdsses-
sion of these agencics, "

Will you please advisc rz: at this :ise as to tho above requests and pleaso
continue to forward to me =1l suct. information as reguested above which
may comae into your poss:usion. [ will forward such information imma-
diately to the Comraission.

Youwr continucd cconsratizn i3 me.t anprociated. The Commission assures
me that Texas hae baen most helpful in forwarding information concerning
the events surrounding the assassination of Prosidont Kennedy ard the
death of Lee Harvey Oswald,

_ B Yours very truly,

Vaggoner Carr
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